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FAX
S — IDate 1/7/01

I Num of pages including cover sheet 10F3
TO: DIV. OF CORPORATIONS FROM: SPACECOAST
ATTN:  CORP. DISSOLUTION SUPPLY CORP.
Phone 850-487-6050
PO BOX 5238
Fax Phone
e DILLON, CO. 80435-5238
Phone 970-513-0060
RE: DISSOULTION AS A FLA. CORPORATION
——— Fax Phone  970-513-9838

REMARKS: Xl Urgent Foryourreview [ ] Reply ASAP [] Please Comment

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

ENCLOSED IS OUR CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 43.75 AND OUR ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION.
PLEASE DISSOLVE OUR CORPORATION AND FORWARD A CERTIFIED COPY OF OUR
DISSOLUTION TO THE ABOVE PO BOX.
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. ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the
Jollowing articles of dissolution:

FIRST:  The name of the corporation is:gpAC_lCO AT S_U PP L\/ OOQ PQ}Q@J&F&O

SECOND: The date dissolution was authorized: la.)Q‘ﬁ OO . _ . e

THIRD: Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votesrcast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval.

J Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled 1o vote separately on the plan o dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

(voting group)

Signed this & irﬂ’\ day of \bg_m/rr\QJ&\ Y e,
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